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Tammy Weaver

From: Linda Bean
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 2:46 PM
To: Tammy Weaver
Cc: Mary Gunter; Dixon, Pam D
Subject: FW: School Counseling & Leadership

Tammy 
 
Pam Dixon has described below that adjustment that is needed for this program. I approve of these 
changes and adjustments. Please let me know if you need further information or have questions. 
Thank you for your support. - LB 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  
We would like to transition the M.Ed. program in School Counseling & Leadership from a traditional 
face to face program (1 to 49% on-line) to a blended program with at least 50% of the curriculum 
delivered via distance learning technology.  We have prepared, and will forward to both the Arkansas 
Department of Education and the Arkansas Department of Higher Education, the requisite Letter of 
Notification.   
  
Thanks for your assistance with this.  
 
Pam 
 
 

Dr. Pam Dixon 
Assistant Professor 
Program Director for School Counseling & Leadership 
 
Arkansas Tech University 
Center for Leadership & Learning 
227 State Road 333 South 
Russellville, Arkansas  72802 
(479) 968-0419 
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Dr. Linda Bean 
Interim, Associate Dean, COE 
Interim Dept Head, CLL 
Professor of Business 
479.880.4401 

 
Celebrating 90 Years of Teacher Preparation 
 
 


